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! Dear Covernor Maddox:

A copy of a Safety Evaluation by the Division of Reactor
Licensing, dated 1.ugust 4, 1967, is enclosed for your
inforcation.

The Sciety Evaluation relates to the staff's review of the
application filed by the Duke Power Company for licenses to
ccustruct the Oconca liuelear Station Units 1, 2, and 3 near
Ciccson, South Carolina.

Ly copies of this letter with encicsure, ve are informing
the State Department of Labor, the Department of Public
Health, the Science & Technology Co._-ission, and the Southern.

Interstata nuclear Loard that you have beau provided with the
Safety Evaluation.

Sincerely ytura,

rigir.at Signed by

Fggg grahoyd, Assistent Director,

for Reactor Projects
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation dated Au:;nst 4,1967

!!r. Ben T. Huiet, Department of Labor
* cc:

Dr. .Tohn E. tTenable,-Cecrgia Department of Public Ecalta
Dr. !! alter Richard Rooney, Cecrgia Science & Technology

Cornission ~

lir. Robert E. Gifford, Southern 1nterstate finclear Board
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